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Mr. Jame s G. Keppler, Regional Administrator C . ---
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Enforcemen t - Region III - Qrgy 'n g p [6
U.b. Nuclear Regulatory Commission D k',799 Roosevelt Road Nk-$3f'C7[

?CGlen Ellyn, IL 60137 Q
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Subject: Braidwood Station Units 1 and 2
50.55(e) Deficiency Report 82-01
NRC Docket Nos. 50-456 and 40-457

Reference (a): March 12, 1982, letter from
T.R. Tramm to J. G. Kepple r .

Dear Mr. Keppler:

This is to provide information regarding apparently report-
able deficiencies in Pullman HVAC duct supports and stif feners at
Braidwood.

Reference (a) indicated that the final report on these
deficiencies would be delayed. It is now apparent that the final
report will be available by April 26, 1982. Duct erection has
resumed based upon a preliminary review o f the duct stif fener
evaluation.

Please address any questions regarding this matter to this
office.

Ve ry truly yours,

[[ fL41"w
T. R. Tramm

Nuclea r Licensing Administrator
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